Hussain Ahmed

Senior Manager Accounts

NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies

Email: finance@nipcons.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Hussain Ahmed is working as Senior Manager Accounts in the NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies. Dr. Hussain Ahmed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Bilal Textile (Pvt) Ltd,

MBA Foundation University Islamabad , Pakistan	1999 - 2001
B.Com in Commerece University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1996 - 1998
Experience	
Senior Manager Accounts NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2024- Present
Senior Manager Accounts NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2023 - 2024
Account Officer NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2015 - 2023
Accounts Officer NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2015 - 2015
Accounts Officer NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2010 - 2015
Assistant Accounts Manager Wilsons & Co ,	2005 - 2010
Export Officer	2002 - 2005